From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: 7/27/2010 9:36:25 AM

To: 'Shumavon, Aram' (aram.shumavon(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: LTPP Schedule, Process, RIM

Aram, You are right; | just confirmed that there is an 11am PG&E meeting to discuss RIM (this place is
going to drive me crazy). However, I'd still suggest we have two separate meetings. Let's take the RIM
topic off the 2pm agenda to avoid confusion. We would really like to focus on the LTPP schedule at the
2pm meeting, and not RIM. | understand that Susannah and Keith are more focused on RIM ---- 50
maybe they don't need to participate in the 2pm meeting. Does that make sense? Erik

From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 8:20 AM

To: 'Shumavon, Aram'

Subject: RE: LTPP Schedule, Process, RIM

'm not aware of a separate PG&E meeting on RIM. There is a conference call with the CAISO that day
to discuss 33% RPS. Is that what you are referring to? In any event, at the 2pm meeting, our main
interest is to talk to you about the LTPP schedule and how the renewable integration issue impacts that
schedule. We do not plan to discuss the RIM itself in any detail (unless you have questions about it).
The PG&E team for the 2pm meeting is different than the CAISO conference call --- so just extending
that conference call won’t work for us from a scheduling standpoint ---- unless I'm missing something
and there is a different meeting I'm not aware of. I'll ask around here to see what | can find out about
the other meeting. EJ

From: Shumavon, Aram [mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 5:56 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B

Subject: RE: LTPP Schedule, Process, RIM

Thanks Erik.

I was planning on calling you this evening actually. It seems from my schedule that there are two
different PG&E RIM meetings happening on Wednesday - is there any way we can just extend the
earlier one to run to 12:30 rather than having two separate ones?
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From: Jacobson, Erik B [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 5:54 PM

To: Shumavon, Aram

Subject: RE: LTPP Schedule, Process, RIM

Aram,

I just wanted to let you know that the following individuals are planning to attend our LTPP meeting for
PG&E:

Redacted

Charles Middlekauff

Janice Frazier-Hampton

Redacted

Erik Jacobson

As | mentioned to you earlier, we would like to discuss the LTPP schedule (our primary issue), scope of
the 3 phases and renewable integration. | look forward to meeting you, Nat, Susan and Keith on
Wednesday. Will Rebecca Lee be able to attend?

I will give you call when we get to the CPUC lobby.
Best regards,

Erik

From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 1:04 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B; sap@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Shumavon, Aram

Subject: LTPP Schedule, Process, RIM

When: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CPUC

Aram, I'm still sorting out who will go from our end given scheduling conflicts. I'll let you know once that
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gets resolved. Thanks Erik
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